

2023 Proposed Slate of Board Members

President	Lisa Oswald
Vice President	Marilee Dalbey
Treasurer	Susan Painter
Secretary	Jody Freeman
Games Coordinator	Marge Young

ByLaws Changes: (strikeouts are proposed deletes, bold font are proposed additions)

LANDINGS NINE HOLE GOLF ASSOCIATION BYLAWS

Last revision effective ~~1~~January**2023**

ARTICLE III - MEMBERSHIP

- A. A new member must have an established USGA ~~18 hole handicap~~ index of 60 or ~~less~~ lower.

ARTICLE IV - DUES

... Any recommended change in the previous year's dues shall be posted for a minimum of 30 days on the Association website ~~and on communication bulletin boards at each clubhouse~~ and **be** presented for a majority vote at the next membership luncheon. ...

ARTICLE V - OFFICERS AND TERMS OF OFFICE

... The tenure of each elected officer shall be one year, commencing January 1st **and shall be eligible for re-election by the membership.**

ARTICLE VI - ELECTION OF THE BOARD OFFICERS

The Board shall post the slate of names of the proposed officers on the Association website, ~~on communication bulletin boards at each clubhouse~~ and communicate them through **e-blasts** a minimum of 30 days prior to a fall Meet-n-Eat. The slate will be voted upon at said Meet-n-Eat, where a majority vote cast by the membership...

ARTICLE VII - GOVERNMENT

A. ELECTED OFFICERS

President

6. Shall coordinate **or delegate to Games Coordinator** the annual schedule of play with the Director of Golf and the weekly game format with the past President.
7. Shall update communications to the members via the website, **and e-blasts** ~~and the communication boards at the clubhouses.~~

Vice President

3. Shall serve as the Association liaison for tournaments and ~~dinner dance~~ **any planned social events.**
4. ~~Shall oversee the coordination of Summer Play Day check-ins.~~

Treasurer

7. Shall engage an auditor, approved by the Board, to conduct the annual financial reconciliation of the Association books ~~and then shall submit a Treasurers Report at the closing Board meeting, and submit these records for any needed reconciliation.~~
8. **Shall receive completed auditor report and then submit a Treasurers Report at the closing Board meeting.**
9. **Shall continue her duties after the closing Board meeting and transfer all Treasurer materials to the incoming Treasurer at the end of the calendar year.**
- 8-10. Shall obtain a new signature card from the bank and ensure that the Treasurer's and President's signatures are on file with the bank.

Games Coordinator

1. Shall coordinate the training and assignments of ~~Pairings~~ **Check-In** Coordinators and Scoring Coordinators...
4. When necessary, shall assist the **Scoring Coordinator and Website Coordinator(s)** regarding the scanned weekly summary scoring report and awards.

B. STANDING COMMITTEE COORDINATORS (as needed)

Meet-~~n~~**&**-Eat Coordinator

1. Shall arrange luncheons for all scheduled Meet-~~n~~**&**-Eat Play Days, exclusive of tournaments.
4. Shall stay within the Meet ~~n~~**&**-Eat budget.

Membership Coordinator

1. Shall receive dues from new members, keep a record of all new members, and inform the President, Treasurer, Publicity Coordinator, ~~Pairings~~ **Check-In** Coordinators, **Website Coordinator(s)** and, if timely, the various tournament chairs.

~~Pairings~~ **Check-In** Coordinators

1. Shall be responsible for ~~pairings~~, check-in and scorecard distribution...
- 3. Shall be responsible for providing list of weekly participants to Website Coordinator(s) for tracking organized Play Days play points.**

C. TOURNAMENT CHAIRS

End of Year Tournament Chair

- 1. Shall organize and chair the annual End of Year L9GA Tournament**
- 2. Shall communicate to the membership the requirement that each participant be a member in good standing of the Ladies Nine Hole Golf Association.**
- 3. Shall stay within the tournament budget.**
- 4. Shall submit any monies collected to the Treasurer.**

5. Shall complete the Financial Report and the Reimbursement Form(s) to account for all expense items of the tournament and of each committee member to the Treasurer for reimbursement.
6. Shall prepare two copies of the Tournament Report and the Financial Report; one copy to be placed in the tournament folder to be passed to next year's chair; and the other copy to be given to the President.

D. SOCIAL CHAIRS

~~Holiday Dinner Dance~~ **Any planned social event** Chair

ARTICLE VIII – MEETINGS

There shall be a minimum of three luncheon meetings, ~~Meet n Eats~~, of the Association membership each golfing year. ...

ARTICLE X

... All former Constitutions, Bylaws, and Amendments are replaced by the above Bylaws, voted upon by the membership at the **15 September 2022** meeting / or through electronic means, and made effective **1 January 2023**.